Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 9:41 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: SKF777E TP CLAIM AGAINTS XE2963Y [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 November, 2020 8:16 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SKF777E TP CLAIM AGAINTS XE2963Y [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref: 20/20/20/vC00/023892

Dear Nivitha/Summer,

Kindly proceed to contact the workshop for the survey.
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Tee Yong Seng Joseph [mailto:joseph.tee@tridenteautomobili.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 7:29 pm
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>




Cc: Danny Goh <danny.goh@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>; Juneil Tan Shi Ting <juneil.tan@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>;
Siti Nurashikin Binte Shaly <siti.nurashikin@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>; Esther Wong Seay En
<esther.wong@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>

Subject: SKF777E TP CLAIM AGAINTS XE2963Y

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly refer to above attached files for the above mentioned accident TP claim for your approval.
Car is in our premises now.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Joseph Tee

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 86933065
E: joseph.tee@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.



